- GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
November 10, 2020 7:00pm

Participate by phone (605) 475-4120, passcode 370238#

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Corrections to the Agenda

s W e

Scheduled and Unscheduled Appearances. curing this period, the Board of Directors will hear anyone who

desires to speak on subjects not listed on the Agenda. As a matter of policy, the Board will not make a decision unless it i< of a routine
nature, which may be turned over to staff for disposition. Please limit your comments to five (5) minutes and please state your name
and address for the minutes (optional).

6. Old Business

a. Update on Insurance — Terrorist Coverage
b. Review Strike Team Response SOG
7. New Business
a. CalPERS 457 Retirement Contract
8. Committee Reports
a. Apparatus
9. Approval of prior Board Meeting Minutes
10. Purchase Requests
11. Bills & Warrants
12. Budget Report
13. Correspondence
a. Parcel Tax Exemptions
14, Fire Chief’s Report
a. Roster, Alarms and Drills
15. Closed Session: Fire Chief Job Review: Government Code section 54957(b)(1)
16. Adjournment

ADA Compliance

In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations odopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need o disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707} 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the
meeting.




Resolution: 20-11-1

Resolution Approving Adoption of CalPERS 457 Plan

WHEREAS, Graton Fire Protection District desires to establish a deferred compensation plan for the
benefit of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration ( the “Board”) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (“CalPERS”) has established the CalPERS 457 Plan (the “CalPERS 457 Plan”) which may be
adopted by a governmental employer the employees of which are public employees; and

WHEREAS, Graton Fire Protection District believes that the CalPERS 457 Plan and the investment options
available thereunder will provide valuable benefits to its employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board has appointed Voya Financial® (the Plan Recordkeeper) to perform recordkeeping
and administrative service sunder the CalPERS 457 Plan and to act as the Board’s agent in all matters
relating to the administration of the CalPERS 457 Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Graton Fire Protection District adopts the CalPERS 457 Plan for
the benefit of its employees and authorizes and directs the Board President to execute the attached
adoption agreement on behalf of Graton Fire Protection District and to provide CalPERS or any successor
agent duly appointed by the Board with such information and cooperation as may be needed on an
ongoing basis in the administration of the CalPERS 457 Plan. A copy of this resolution, the agreement,
and any attachments thereto shall be on file in the office of Graton Fire Protection District.

Passed and adopted as a resolution of the (Authorized Member of the Employer), at a meeting held on

(Date, if applicable).

(Board Chair or Authorized Member Signature)

(Title of Authorized Member)

Attest {(Employer Seal)




GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy. N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
September 9, 2020 7:00pm

10.

Farticipate by phone (605) 475-4120, passcode 370238#

Call to Order: 7:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Farmer, Gray, Cesaretti, Nunes

a. Also present: Bullard

Corrections to the Agenda: None

Scheduled and Unscheduled Appearances: Public comment received related to
correspondence sent

Old Business

a. Status on Engineer and Firefighter positions: Sept. 10 is the start of orientation and
driving for new hires. The names and new roles are on the Roster. Monday at 8am
starts the 24-hour shift work.

New Business

a. Review and Adopt Biennial Conflict of Interest Code: Motion by Nunes to adopt the
Biennial Conflict of Interest as written, 2" by Cesaretti. Passed 4/0/0.

b. Review and Adopt new and updated Policies and Procedures: Lexipol has updates
for policy and procedures based on charges in federal laws. Once it is board
approved, it will be released to Firefighters to acknowledge. Policy 1145 puts the
personnel terms into the policy manual, following the direction of HR attorney and
Bill Adams. Motion by Nunes to adopt the new and updated Policies and Procedures
as written, 2" by Cesaretti. Passed 4/0/0.

Committee Reports

a. Apparatus: Strike team assignments tested new engine and found minor issues,
covered under warranty and will be fixed by the dealer.

Approval of prior Board Meeting Minutes

a. August 11, 2020 Board Minutes — Not enough for a quorum, table to next meeting.

b. Motion by Nunes to accept the August 27th, 2020 Board Minutes as written, 2" by
Cesaretti. Passed 3/0/1.

Purchase Requests

a. Consider additional insurance — terrorism: Motion by Cesaretti to purchase the
supplement terrorist policy for $77.00, 2™ by Gray. Passed 4/0/0.




11.

12.

13.
14.

15.
16.

b. CALFIRE grant purchases: Request for 40 lengths of hose and 1 hose roller. Motion
by Cesaretti to purchase from Cascade Fire not to exceed $9,000, 2" by Gray. Passed

4/0/0.

Bills & Warrants: Motion by Cesaretti to approve the September 9, 2020 Check Detail
minus the LNU Lightning Complex payroll ir the amount of $22,550.17, 2" by Gray.

Passed 3/1/0.
Budget Report

a. Review and Adopt Final Budget: Motion by Cesaretti to acgept Resolution 20-9-1 as
written, 2" by Gray. Passed 4/0/0. Motion by Cesaretti to accept Resolution 20-9-2

as written, 2" by Gray. Passed 4/0/0.
Correspondence: None
Fire Chief’s Report
a. Roster, Alarms and Drills

i. Roster: Bullard presented Roster changes. Public comm

reflected on the Roster. Motion by Cesaretti to promote Blumenthal, Walker and

Parker as Engineers, 2" by Gray. Passec 4/0/0.
ii. Alarms: 68 calls for August 2020
iii. Drills: 11 drills and activities for August 2020
Closed Session: None
Adjournment: 8:34pm

ent on how career staff




GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

3750 Gravenstein Hwy N., Sebastopol, C
September 13,2020 7:00pm

A 95472

o vk WwWwN e

Respectfully Submitted,

Farticipate by phone (605) 475-4120, passcode 37

Call to Order: 7:03pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Farmer, Gray, Nunes. Also present: Bullard
Corrections to Agenda: None

Public Comment: One person provided public comment
Bills & Warrants

0238#

a. Review and approve check detail, 9/13/20: Motion to approve check

detail in the amount of $143,057.83 made by Nunes, secon
Motion passes 3/0/0.
Adjournment: 7:16pm

ded by Gray.

Sydney Pitts, Recording Secretary Mario Cesaretti, Treasure

ny

=

Bob Maddocks, President Wes Gray, Secretary

Torrey Farmer, Vice-President Jason Nunes, Member




GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CcT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N., Sebastopol, CA 95472

September 30, 2020 7:00pm

L T o o

Participate by phone (605) 475-4120, passcode 370238#

Call to Order: 7:04pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Cesaretti, Gray, Nunes. Also present: Bullard

Corrections to Agenda: None

Public Comment: None

Bills & Warrants

a. Review and approve check detail, 9/30/20: Motion to appr
detail in the amount of $4,265.74 made by Nunes, second:c
Motion passes 3/0/0.

Adjournment: 7:11pm

ove check
od by Gray.




GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

3750 Gravenstein Hwy N., Sebastopol, CA 95472

October 13, 2020 7:00pm

O U E N e

10.

11.

12.

Call to Order: 7:00pm
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Maddocks, Farmer, Cesaretti, Nunes. Also present: Bullard, Fisher

Corrections to Agenda: None
Public Comment: Sapphire Alvarez spoke akout last paycheck
Old Business

a. Update on Insurance-Terrorist Coverage: Staff reported only available at
renewal. Board directed staff to research if able to cancel/renew plan and

add coverage.
New Business

a. Review Strike Team Response SOG: Farmer requested a subcommittee be
formed for input. Farmer, Cesaretti, Bullard, Fisher, and some firefighters will

form the subcommittee.
Committee Reports

a. Apparatus: 8463 is having exhaust and front bumper fixed under warranty.

Mechanic is working on 8460 now that it has returned from the
Approval of prior Board Meeting Minutes.

strike team.

a. Cesaretti made a motion to accept 8/11/20 Minutes as written. Nunes

2nds. Passed 4-0-0.
b. 9/13/20 Minutes: no quorum, tabled.
c. 9/30/20 Minutes: no quorum, tabled.

d. 9/9/20 Minutes: Public asked about status; to be added to next month's

Board meeting.
Purchase Requests: Wireless headset systems for 8460 and 848
of the CALFIRE 50/50 grant so District will pay for half. Nunes m

1. Thisis part
ade a motion

to purchase two complete Wireless headset systems from FireCom not to

exceed $11,500. Cesaretti 2nds. Passed 4-0-0.

Bills & Warrants. Cesaretti made a motion to accept Check Detail in the

amount of $234,533.04. Nunes 2nds. Passed 4-0-0.
Budget Report




13.

14.

15.

14.F.

16.

a. Update on Audit: Goranson started FY19,/20 audit on 10/1/20; waiting to

receive final data to complete the audit. Pitts will handle.

Correspondence: Nunes reported on LAFCO and SCFDA meeting. LAFCO wants
to have all CSA 40s combined into other districts. Similar thoughts about

consolidation for special districts.

Fire Chief's Report

a. Sold 8463 for $12K and 8496 for $25K.

b. Meeting with County Fire Chiefs tomorrow and will discuss

REDCOM Duty

Chief not sending first responders to low ernergent medical calls without

notifying fire departments.
c. Drake Sadler offering a wildland firefighter sculpture made

by local artist

Patrick Amiot. Location to be determined. The Board will accept pending

there is signage to the public that it is a doration.

d. 47 alarms and medical aids for September.

e. 7 Drills and activities for September.

f. Roster: Promote lan Muskar to captain. Add 3 trainees. Add
Remove Alvarez from roster. Nunes asks to table roster until a
session.

Closed Session: Fire Chief Job Review: Government Code section 54957(b)(1)
Entered at7:50pm, Exited at 8:53pm. Report: No action taken.
Roster: Cesaretti made a motion to promote Muskar to Captai
Fuller and Bonse as Trainees and remove Alvarez from roster.
Passed 3-0-1. Cesaretti made a motion to add Maci Farmer as
roster. Nunes 2nds. Passed 3-0-1.

Adjournment: 8:57pm

1 cadet.
fter closed

n, add Cattell,
Farmer 2nds.
a Cadet to




GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
October 23,2020 5:00pm

1. Call to Order: 5:00pm
. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call: Maddocks, Cesaretti, Gray, Nunes
Also present: Bullard
4, Corrections to the Agenda: None
5. Scheduled and Unscheduled Appearances: None
6. Fire Chief's Report: Shared that the administrative assistant would be no longer working

for the fire dept. Five firefighters were not paid in full during regular September 2020
Board Meeting.
7. Bills & Warrants
a. Review and approve final employee paycheck and missing Sept-20 payroll: Motion by
Nunes to approve payroll check detail in the amount of $16,176.55, 2"¢ by Gray, passed
4/0/0.
8. Adjournment: 5:05pm

ADA Compliance
In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda available in pppropriate alternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U S.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an afternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodgtion in order to participate in the meeting
shauld contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the
meeting.




Apparatus Bay Ceiling & Redistribution Fans
11/10/2020

Description: Add fans to apparatus bays to 1) move heat from
ceiling back to floor and 2) cool during the summer

Norman Wright

1|Mechanical S 11,153 | S 5000$ 16,153
2|Zoro Tools S 12,086 | S 5000(S 17,086
3|Global Industrial | $ 12,137 | S 5000|S 17,137

Motion Requested: Motion to purchase fans from Norman
Wright Mechanical and have Raynor Electric install, not to
exceed $16,500




WEIDNER PROPOSAL

FIRE,

MagneGrip,

EXHAUST REMOVAL SYSTEMS‘j

Customer: Graton Fire Protection District | Contact: Chief Bill Bullard

Date: 103012020 |py\one: 707-823-8400 | Email: bbullard@grantonfire.dom

Proposal #:
10/30/2020G

> Scope of Work: Weidner Fire will provide parts for the MagneGrip 100% source capture exhaust removal system. This
proposal includes equipment only.
> Project Overview: Three MagneGrip hose assemblies for sliding balancer track systems for back-in apparatus parking
configuration. Sliding balancer track hose to be added to existing tracks.

DESCRIPTION

Address: 3750 Gravenstein Hwy North, Sebastopol CA 95472 | Job Location: Same

3 500094-21 MagneGrip 4" x 21' blue and white hose, heat resistant to 400 1.027.80

degrees.
3 530407-02 MagneGrip 4" lifting elbow with rubber bands and hose clamps 100.00 300.00
3 500002-74 MagneGrip internal lifting cable with hook and gripple. . 14.25 42.75
3 500084-16 MagneGrip externa balancer cable with two carabiners. 10.50 31.50

MagneGrip 4" knob handle and hose assembly. 4" knob

3 530621-01 handle, 4" x 24" lower hose, pressure sensor, standard 462.86 1,388.58
transmitter, rubber bands and hose clamps.

500076-01 MagneGrip 4" nozzle assembly with rubber boots and

3 magnets, rubber bands and hose clamps. 450.00 1,350.00
3 500001-01 MagneGrip sliding balancer track trolley. 130.00 390.00
3 500084-04 MagneGrip blue balancer. 582.00 1,746.00
1 540555-01 MagneGrip wireless receiver for existing control panel. 150.75 150.75
6 500003-65 MagneGrip 4" EPDM rubber bands. 3.00 18.00
6 510400-02 MagneGrip stainless steel 4" hose: clamps. 4.50 27.00
1 Freight Estimated shipping for delivery to zip code 95472. 600.00 600.00

TOTAL: 7,072.38

Delivery of equipment will be within 3 weeks of proposal acceptance. Quotation is valid for 90 day.

Payment Terms: Equipment portion of project due at time of order, bajance due upon completion
of installation and training.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard
practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders
and will become an extra charge over and above the quotation. All agreements contingent upon acts of God, such as severe
acts of nature or weather events including floods, fires, earthquakes, hurricanes, explosions, war, acts of terrorism, epidemics,
pandemics, strikes and labor disputes, or other delays beyond our control. Owner to carryfire, tornado, and other necessary
insurance. Weidner Fire is licensed and insured according to all laws and regulations.

Weidner Fire | 135 West 7065 South Midvale, UT 84047 | Tel: 801.565.9595 | weidnerfire.com




¢ Jo 1 o%eq

00'58 S asuaoy] so3edyjddy IN4SO/3414 |82 629¢
0r'820'v S 0Z0Z-0T-1T |jodAed 13)fHA 11BN aa
85t $ 78'968'ST 5 0Z-0T-TT Soxe] ¥d dav
0TIt $ 0Z0Z-€1-0T [jodAed SiHd AsupAs aa
G8'LEE’S S 020Z-0T-TT ||odAed ueuwljads aueys aa
61'€E8Y $ 020Z-0T-TT |[odAed ne|eg sjA) aa
I¥'850y $ 020¢-0T-T1 |jodAed 1axje 7 48jAN Z¥90S
SETLYY S 0Z0Z-0T-1T ||olAed laxled unsng aa
V116 S 0Z0T-0T-TT |{odAed [eyiuawinig unsng aa
9€'S0T'T S 0Z0Z-0T-TT ||o4Aed Jsuupis new aa
L0°796'L S 0Z0Z-0T-1T ||o4Aed Aysmolqes Hsqoy 1905
LE6EV'E S 0Z0Z-0T-1T ||odAed 1eysnin uey 0%90§
85°STY S 020Z-0T-TT [[odAed [eniAl qoder aa
LST0ET S 0Z0Z-01-TT |lodAed lequnQ euuar aa
LY'TSL'9 S 020T AoN [[olhed 1a8usjjeg wes aa
29769 $ 0Z0Z-0T-TT |jodAed eAlidoy |jsaleQ 6£90S
88567 S 0Z0Z-0T-TT ||o4Aed jueysxyoni) Aespur 8€905
YT v S llolAed - wieq @3l 112Q,0 48y3eay LE90S
c0°'0%9 m :O‘_>ma - wile4 8adj ZaUIIBIA] |3BYIIA aq
12°0SY $ lodAed - wieq 88 BioN7 epul] 9¢€905
00°009 S #o8Yd Juswade|day pey Ajjeutduo 879¢
SGTEET $ 020Z-0T-TT p4eD 1paid jueg sn £29¢
win4 a4 3414 UOIVIY OWwI3 Al WD wnn
0¢0cZ-0T-11 {ielaq ¥o9YyD
10143510 U018l 8ll4 Uojeln siseq 4sed




¢ Jo g 28ed

0T'£L6£°T S ade| BuiB3e|4/suim] /spuels aau| SUOSeaS ead 679¢
€T'6EST S z8'ovse-1ulRIA BUIBU] lieD 8uo 8¥9¢
00071 S ZXx 8unsay 8nuqg ejuio4e] 1o si1a1ua) LY9¢€
yyesH jeuonednoaoQ
OT'VET $ Zx 8unssj 8nug P3IN-N220 9r9€
ZE'S9ST S suojjen §96 |8salq wna|o1ad Aeg yuoN Svoe
8€'9¢C S Z8Y8 104 sqing 14311 28 sued oyny eden 7474543
000621 S sunssy dn EPoE
pieog pually/ ssuspuodsailo] jodu ‘SBUO[ g auouly ‘JJIIBIN
1¢L11 S olpey Aepp OM ] - Wieg 84 93pLIp|V YN 472512
00'v8Y'T S SJIAPY [2UUOSIad Apisse) Hegar TPoe
16'09¢€ S DVAH WwioQ uo sijeday/soueusiieln ‘puo) Ay 6172533
R Uoljeiaslijey uewlAey
00°000°S S HPNY OCAd ou| 6€9¢
‘S31B100SSY 3 UOSURIOD)
EEVIC S [44ravs S 80IAIBS JaMOW pasm YSIH [8o1A18s on 8E9€E
sUiBus |jews ‘damo|q jes (ledst mesuiey) juswdinby Jamod Sod4
09°ST1 S 142 [edIsWIUIo) ANG isxued Aisng LE9E
6€°08T'¢ S sjnouwin| a4 SO0JBH 404 S|00] SIHNY g9€9¢e
QE'sY S 8X susIs onseld ewinjelad Aydouj umoud ge9¢
18's6¥ S Z8Y8 ‘spinjd suisul|  [1)Ingis3ad S81UN0) 1se0) veoe
Py'6ES S 0C0¢ 1equisnopN [eusQ 48pjing 83ioy) €€9¢E
Ov'€T6'L $ OpX @SOH 2414 ‘43]|0] 8SOH 0D Z€9€
swdinby sui4 spease)
8€'¥99'8 S 020¢ 23 pue AON siijsusg ad10yDied) 1€9¢
95261 S suoydaja LivieN|ed 0g9e
wp4 2244 2414 UowIH owsn awnN wnp
0T0Z-0T-1T te32d 234D
101181 UOJID9101d 2414 UORID) siseg ysep




€ Jo ¢ aded

19°SPLTTY wioth
£6'862° S VL 9vy'6TT
05°9% sasse|n Alajes sjooj o407 159¢
S9'ePT DG ‘Ysem 1ed 9IAIBS *g s9|eS dB7 949¢
?C'90¢€ S gEX sjusllewlQ Jongolssed eyl §599¢
00'691 aosuesnsu] Aijigesiq waey suon Auedwio) 59§
|oueJINsSU| piepuels
00°009 S PV g - wdeq sadl D71 ‘sjuswisanul £99¢
BIPOIA] BWOUOS
8ty soueuae|n 8uipjing SENIE) 759¢
alempiey jodoiseqas
19'9/€'e OX sulojiun Jeis Jsalen wiiofiun Bsoy ejues 169¢
€1°e6 s3IlN 11/01-01/60 389d 069¢
wiin4 33| 2414 uon g owaN 2WDN wnp
020Z-0T-TT {'e3=d ¥3/YD
1DISI( UO1303101d il4 uojeln

siseg yse)




9:49 AM
11/09/20
Accrual Basis

Graton Fire Protection District

U.S Bank Report
November -0, 2020

Vendor Name Memo Acccount Amount
Costco Paper Towels 6080 - Household Expense 39.00
Costco Paper Towels 6080 - Household Expense 39.00
Home Depot Water Softener Salt 6180 - Building Maintenance 53.65
?)?)enrqmunications, Portable Radio Parts 6040 - Communications 202.92
Amazon Ilce Scoop 6080 - Household Expense 6.05
Papa NMurphys Strike Team Supplies 7300 - Transportation/Travel 43.00
Amazon Sleeping Pads-4 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 92.40
Amazon Charging Cords x5 6080 - Household Expense 75.70
Verizon Wireless Cellular 6040 - Communications 130.64
Woot, Inc Sleeping Pads x4 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 151.51
Amazon Hose Splitter 6180 - Building Maintenance 25.96
Amazon Water Filters x8 6080 - Household Expense 182.57
AT&T internet 7320 - Utilities 64.20
Amazon Engine Coolers 6800 - Public/Legal Notices 29.67
Papa Murphys Officer Meeting 7300 - Transportation/Travel 15.00
Amazon Water Filters x2 6080 - Household Expense 25.93
Amazon Printer ink 6400 - Office Expense 43.29
Amazon UV Bulbs x2 6080 - Household Expense 390.94
Amazon Defib Razors x8 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 9.27
Amazon Post its x12 6080 - Household Expense 5.85

1030 - Summit Savings Bank -
US Bank Acct #***6219 Operating -1,332.55

0.00

Page 1 of 1




8T'EVL'TLY

020Z/0L/LL LS LLE'9ZZ |wea] 8)LiS alld Sse|D -elulojljed Jo dje}s
0Z0zZ/SLioL 16°8¥6'G61 |DBuljels uonels NN -viN3d
0Z0zZ/SLI0L 8y'¢69°/6  |weal 8IS NN -elulojijed jo 9je}s
020Z/SLI0L 8G°'628°LGL |alid apeouly -vINTIS
ajeQ juswied unowy [S319VAIZOIY SINNODIV
u:o:;m& 1sen aouejed wwcmc;mn_ junouwy SNVYOT1 I1DIHAA
66°'66.°/6¥°L |l1el0L
81°09¢ZEP L |:3uno22y S| 91e1S Hwwng
1€°5¢ev'se ‘junosoy BuiessdQ 8jelg Jwwing
S13SSY INIUMND
00°000°0G1 |:lelol
000 96¥8 Jopua] Ja)ep snjding
00'0 £9¥8 auibu3z snjding uap.iey [seyYdIN
000 yueg sn
00°'000°0GL |SOl wouj Jajsues]

S1ISOd3d




Cash Basis Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2020 through Oct 2020

TOTAL
Jui'20 - Jun 21 Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Taxes
1000 - Property Taxes - CY Secured 0.00 916,187.00 0.0%
1001 - Parcel Taxes - CY 0.00 877,365.00 0.0%
1011 - Property Taxes - Admin Fee 0.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
1020 - Property Taxes -CY Supplemental 0.00 17,000.00 0.0%
1040 - Property Taxes -CY Unsecured 0.00 22,000.00 0.0%
1042 - Cost Reim-Coll Del CY Unsec 0.00 -500.00 0.0%
1060 - Property Taxes -PY Secured 0.00 -500.00 0.0%
1100 - Property Taxes -PY Unsecured 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Taxes 0.00 1,823,052.00 0.0%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - interest on Pooled Cash 0.00 500.00 0.0%
1701 - interest Earned 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST - HOPTR 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
2500 - ST - Grants/Other 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
2589 - State Revenue - Strike Team 0.00 360,000.00 0.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 385,000.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4020 - Tree Farm Revenue 0.00 70,000.00 0.0%
4021 - Sale - Real Property 12,000.00
4040 - Miscellaneous Revenue 5,386.69 4,078.00 132.09%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 25,061.00 2,000.00 1,253.05%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other 1,872.25
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 44,319.94 76,078.00 58.26%
Total Income 44,319.94 2,285,130.00 1.94%
Gross Profit 44,319.94 2,285,130.00 1.94%
Expense
50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses 78,708.09 540,000.00 14.58%
5911 - Reimbursement- Calis/Drills 2,610.00 50,000.00 5.22%
5912 - Pay- Strike Team 326,807.35 240,000.00 136.17%
5913 - Reimbursement- Boards/Comms 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
5914 - Pay- Administrative Payroll 9,605.66 32,400.00 29.65%

Page 10f3




Cash Basis Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2020 through Oct 2020

TOTAL
Jul '20 - jun 21 Budget % of Budget
5915 - Stipend Pay 26,264.99 120,450.00 21.81%
5916 - Overtime 0.00 86,400.00 0.0%
5917 - Sleeper Reimbursement 0.00 29,200.00 0.0%
5918 - Contract Employees 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
5923 - Retirement- CalPERS 0.00 75,600.00 0.0%
5924 - Retirement- 457 Plan 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
5925 - FICA (Medicare/$$) 0.00 16,495.00 0.0%
5930 - Health Insurance 13,469.56 90,000.00 14.97%
5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 1,980.00 0.0%
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 15,931.00 0.0%
5940 - Workers Comp 5,410.00 82,277.00 6.58%
50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits - Other 495.00
Total 50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits 463,370.65 1,390,733.00 33.32%
60 - Supplies and Services
6020 - Clothing/Personal 18,052.80 40,000.00 45.13%
6040 - Communications 4,089.68 46,000.00 8.85%
6080 - Household Expense 1,558.26 4,000.00 38.96%
6100 - Liability Insurance 36,949.67 40,000.00 92.37%
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 2,463.96 15,000.00 16.43%
6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 10,528.73 55,000.00 19.14%
6180 - Building Maintenance 10,830.74 34,000.00 31.86%
6190 - Landscape Services 780.27 12,000.00 6.5%
6261 - Medical Supplies 17,549.88 17,000.00 103.24%
6280 - Memberships 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 12,489.49 8,000.00 156.12%
6587 - LAFCO 1,718.00 1,741.00 98.68%
6610 - Legal Services 9,010.00 15,000.00 60.07%
6630 - Audit Services 5,000.00 11,000.00 45.4€%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 29.67 500.00 5.92%
6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 9,401.79 25,000.00 37.61%
6883 - Fire Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7000 - Tree Farm Expense 7,746.26 70,000.00 11.07%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
7120 - In-Service Training 5,458.96 15,000.00 36.35%
7150 - Recognition/Award 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7201 - Gas/Oil 8,263.70 12,000.00 68.86%
7300 - Transportation/Travel 745.57 5,000.00 14.91%
7303 - Private Car Expense 1,500.00 6,000.00 25.0%
7320 - Utilities 3,269.28 8,000.00 40.87%
60 - Supplies and Services - Other 76.64
Total 60 - Supplies and Services 167,513.35 458,241.00 36.56%

‘Page 2 of 3




Cash Basis Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2020 through Oct 2020

TOTAL
Jul'20 - Jun 21 Budget % of Budget
66000 - Payroll Expenses 696.94
75 - Other Charges
7910 - Long-Term Debt - Principal 92,000.00 115,000.00 80.0%
7930 - Long-Term Debt - interest
Apparatus Debt - Principal 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%
7930 - Long-Term Debt - interest - Other 49,143.75 100,000.00 49.14%
Total 7930 - Long-Term Debt - Interest 49,143.75 200,000.00 24.57%
Total 75 - Other Charges 141,143.75 315,000.00 44.81%
Total Expense 772,724.69 2,163,974.00 35.71%
-728,404.75 121,156.00 -601.21%
Other Expense
85 - Capital Assets
8510 - Buildings/Improvements 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
8560 - New Equipment 0.00 40,000.00 0.0%
Total 85 - Capital Assets 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
-728,404.75 71,156.00 -1,023.67%

Page 3 of 3




Charles H. Bishop
4960 Vine Hill Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

October 15, 2020

Mr. Bob Maddocks
Graton Fire Department
P.O. Box A

Graton, CA 95444

Re: Assessment # 078-060-031-000
Assessment # 078-060-032-000

Dear Mr. Maddocks,

My wife and | voted for an increase in the tax on our property last year. This was
our way of supporting the efforts of the Graton Fire Department. Thankfully, we
have never had to use your services to protect our property or ourselves during
the 41 years we have lived on Vine Hill Road. We know that you and the fire
department will be available if your services are needed in the future.

I recently received our property tax bill for the 2 parcels listed above. The larger
property had a charge of $250.00 which we approve. The smaller property is
adjacent to the larger property but is too small to build a house. The two
properties are separated by a large water pipe that transports water to southern
Sonoma County and northern Marin County. The smaller property has a $100.00
tax for property that has no buildings.

| request that you that you waive payment of the $100.00 tax for the 2020/2021
tax year.

Thank you,

(U,

Chuck Bishop
(707) 823-2083




November 6, 2020
Board of Directors
Graton Fire Protection District
P.O. Box A
Graton, CA 95444

Vine Hill Vistas Mutual Water Co., Inc. (“VHV™) requests an exemption from the Graton Fire
Special Tax property tax.

VHV owns four (4) parcels that provide locations for our two wells, a backup well-site and our
storage tanks and pump with the following parcel numbers: 078-140-028-000, 078-140-029-000,
078-140-030-000, and 078-140-091-000.

As noted on the map below, these are extremely small parcels relative to the surrounding lots —
three (3) of them are under 1,000 square feet, one of which is about 300 square feet.

il e il
gon HHH

&
5
H
2
o

12 e

@v

As shown in the attached property tax bills from Sonoma County each parcel has a net assessed
value of $0.00 resulting in $0.00 of property tax. However, each was billed the $100 per parcel
Graton Fire Special Tax for a total cost of $400 for the 2020-21 fiscal tax year.

According to the ballot measure of 2019: “All property that would otherwise be exempt from
property tax will also be exempt from the proposed tax”. It is our position that the $0.00 net
assessment and $0.00 property tax from Sonoma County makes our parcels functionally exempt
from property tax and therefore they should also be exempt from the Graton Fire Special Tax.




Please grant our request for an exemption from the Graton Fire Special Tax for all 4 parcels.
Thank you.

Smcerely,

<\ A @ >\ —
Tim DuPertuis
President, Board of Directors
2515 Lewis Drive
Sebastopol, CA 95472
707-829-2270
timdp@sonic.net




TBUN2WEB SONOMA COUNTY 2020 - 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL 11/04/2020
1.2.002 Erick Roeser 8:44:30AM
Auditor-Controller Treasurer-Tax Collector, 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

] PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES ]
ASMT NUMBER:  078-140-028-000 TAX RATE AREA: 082027 Original bill date 09/16/2020
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-028-000 ACRES:  0.02 Cortac Number: A3188
FEE NUMBER: 078-140-028-000
LOCATION: NONE
6255 VINE HILL RD
SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049
| COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS, AND TAXES
PHONE # DESCRIPTION PRIOR CURRENT BILLED
TAX COLLECTOR LAND 0 400 400
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281 0 0 0
PAYMENTS (888) 636-8418 0 0 0
ASSESSOR 0 [} 0
VALUATION {707) 565.1888 0 a 0
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888 0 [} 4]
BUS EQUIP (707) 565-1330 LOW VALUE 0 -400 -400
ADDR CHANGES (707) 565-1888 0 a 0
NET TAXABLE VALUE [}
$0.00
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES / TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES & SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS / FEES
PHONE # CODE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUE X TAX RATE /100 = TAX AMOUNT
{707)521-6214 06700 WS DAM-RUSSIAN RIVER PROJ 4] 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 565-3671 07200 PALM DRIVIE: HLTH CARE DIST 0 0.003000 $0.00
{707)887-2273 20702 FORESTVILLE EL 2001 BONDS 0 0.023000 $0.00
{707)887-2279 20710 FORESTVILLE EL 2010 BONDS 0 0.022000 $0.00
{707) 824-6417 36400 WEST SOCO UHSD 1936 BONDS 0 0.007000 $6.00
{707) 824-6417 36810 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 CREB [} 0.002000 $0.00
{707) 824-6417 36811 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
{707) 824-6417 36812 WEST SO CO UHSD 2018 BONDS 0 0.028000 $0.00
PHONE & DESCRIPTION DR CHRG PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG
{707) 823-8400 GRATONFIRE SPEC TAX $100.00
AGENCY TAXES $0.00
PENALTY & COST $0.00  Peps | CTARGES Ry
AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES + FEES + PENALTY + COST + DELINQUENT PENALTIES $100.00
1st INSTALLMENT $50.00 2nd INSTALLMENT $50.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 | DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 $100.00
| SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - ZND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-028-000 TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-028-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER:  078-140-028-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: NONE Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD N D
SEBASTOPOL. CA 95472-2049 i s

I IF PAID BY 04/12/2021 $50.00
DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $20.00 COST)  $75.00

0741400240009 2020k DO0ODOOS0005 2 ODOOOOOO?S002 2020k

-------------------------------------------- mmmmmmmmenmomn LT HERE - - o c s o e e n o e s o s o st oo = 2 e e e e e i
| SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB I
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-028-000  TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-028-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER: 078-140-028-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: NONE Santa Rosa, CA 95403
6255 VINE HILL RD %)
SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049 s:T

IF PAID BY 12/10/2020 $50.00i

DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $0.00 COST)  $55.00
TO PAY TOTAL TAXES, RETURN BOTH STUBS BY 12/10/2020  $100.00

0741400280009 2020k 000000050005 1 OOOOOOOSS004 2020k




Ad-valorem Taxes

Phone Code Description Assessed Value |Tax Rate Tax Amount
7075274421 39900 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2002 3OND 0 0.013000 0.0000
7075274421 39301 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2014 30ND 0 0.024000 0.0000




TBUN2WEB SONOMA COUNTY 2020 - 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL 11/04/2020
1.2.002 Erick Roeser 8:43:52AM
Auditor-Controller Treasurer-Tax Collector, 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

| PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES |
ASMT NUMBER:  078-140-029-000 TAX RATE AREA. 082027 Original bill date 09/16/2020

ORIG ASMT: 078-140-029-000 ACRES: (.02 Cortac Number: A3188

FEE NUMBER: 078-140-028-000

LOCATION: NONE

6255 VINE HILL RD

SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049
COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS, AND TAXES
PHONE # DESCRIPTION PRIOR CURRENT BILLED
TAX COLLECTOR LAND 0 400 400
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281 0 0 0
PAYMENTS (888) 636-8418 0 0 0
ASSESSOR 0 0 0
VALUATION (707) 5651888 0 a 0
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888 0 4] 0
BUS EQUIP (707} 565-1330 LOW VALUE 0 400 -400
ADDR CHANGES (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
NET TAXABLE VALUE g
$0.00
VOTER APPROVED TAXES / TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES & SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS / FEES
PHONE # CODE DESCRIFTION ASSESSED VALUE X TAX RATE 1100 = TAX AMOUNT
(707)521-6214 06700 WS DAM-RUSSIAN RIVER PROJ 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 5653671 07200 PALM DRIVE HLTH CARE DIST o 0.003000 $0.00
(767) 887-2278 20702 FORESTVILLE EL 2001 BONDS o 0.023000 $0.00
(707) 8872278 20710 FORESTVILLE EL 2010 BONDS 0 0.022000 $0.60
(707) 824-6417 36400 WEST SOCO UHSD 1996 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 8246417 36810 WEST SOC( UHSD 2010 CRES 0 0.002000 $0.00
(707) 8246417 36811 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 824-6417 36812 WEST SO CO UHSD 2018 BONDS 0 0.028000 $0.00
PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIRCHRG  PHONE# DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG

(707)823-8400 GRATON FIRE SPEC TAX $100.00

AGENCY TAXES $50.00
PENALTY & COST $000  pERECT CHARGES %
AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES + FEES + PENALTY + COST + DELINQUENT PENALTIES $100.00
1st INSTALLMENT $50.00 2nd INSTALLMENT $50.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 | DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 $100.00
SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-029-000 TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-028-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER:  078-140-028-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: NONE Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD N D
SEBASTOPOL. CA 95472-2049 ’ ’

[ IF PAID BY 04/12/2021 $50.00 |
DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $20.00 COST)  $75.00

0781400290008 2020k 000CODOOLS0005 2 DOOOOOD?S002 2020k

-------------------------------------------- wemeccaomame s QUTHERE v e rrac e rc e cn e et ca s wunsrecaanmsamnran e aam e armn o,
[ SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-029-000  TtAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE T0O:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-025-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER: 078-140-029-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: NONE Santa Rosa, CA 95403
6255 VINE HILL RD o)
SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049 — 1 f)T

[ IF PAID BY 12/10/2020 $50.00]

DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 (INCLUUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $0.00 COST)  $55.00
TO PAY TOTAL TAXES, RETURN BOTH STUBS BY 12/10/2020  $100.00

0781400290008 2020k 00000050005 1 OOOOOCCOLSS004 20206




Ad-valorem Taxes

Phone Code Description Assessed Value |Tax Rate Tax Amount

7075274421 39300 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2002 BOND 0 0.013000 0.0000

7075274421 38801 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2014 BOND 0 0.024000 0.0000




TBUN2WEB SONOMA COUNTY 2020 - 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL 11/04/2020
1.2.002 Erick Roeser 8:50:48AM
Auditor-Controller Treasurer-Tax Collector, 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

l PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES f
ASMT NUMBER:  078-140-030-000 TAX RATE AREA. 082027 | Original bill date 08/16/2020

ORIG ASMT: 078-140-030-000 ACRES:  0.15 Cortac Number: A3188

FEE NUMBER: 078-140-030-000

LOCATION: NONE

6255 VINE HILL RD
SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049

!

[ COUNTY VAIUES, EXEMFTIONS, AND TAXES

PHONE # DESCRIPTION PRIOR CURRENT BILLED
TAX COLLECTOR LAND ] 400 400
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281 o] 9] 0
PAYMENTS (888) 636-8418 [} 0 0
ASSESSOR , 0 0 0
VALUATION (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
BUS EQUIP (707) 565-1330 LOW VALUE 0 400 -400
ADDR CHANGES (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
NET TAXABLE VALUE 0
$0.00
VOTER APPROVED TAXES / TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES & SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS / FEES

PHONE # CODE OESCRIPTION ASSESSEL VALUE X TAX RATE /100 = TAX AMOUNT
(707) 521-6214 06700 WS DAM-RUSSIAN RIVER PROJ 4] 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 565-3671 07200 PALM DRIVE HLTH CARE DIST 0 0.003000 $0.00
{707)887-2273 20702 FORESTVILLE EL 2001 BONDS 0 0.023000 $0.00
{707) 8B7-2279 20710 FORESTVILLE EL 2010 BONDS [ 0.022000 $0.00
(707)824-6417 36400 WEST S0OCO UHSD 1996 BONDS 4] 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 824-8417 36810 WEST S0OCO UHSD 2010 CREB 0 0.002000 $0.00
(707) 824-6417 36811 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
{707} 824-6417 36812 WEST S0 CO UHSD 2018 BONDS 0 0.028000 $0.00

PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE # BESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE # DESCRIPTION OIR CHRG

(707) 823-8400  GRATON FIRE SPEC TAX $100.00

AGENCY TAXES $0.00
PENALTY & COST $1.00 E'RECT CHARGES S‘%% %%
AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES + FEES + PENALTY + COST + DELINQUENT PENALTIES $100.00
15t INSTALLMENT $50.00 2nd INSTALLMENT $50.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 | DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 $100.00
| SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-030-000 TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-030-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER:  078-140-030-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: NONE Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD N D
SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049 ’ B

[ IF PAID BY 04/12/2021 $50.00
DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $20.00 COST)  $75.00

0781400300005 2020k 000000050005 2 0QOODOOO75002 2020k

---------------------------------------------------------- U HERE =« < o = e ettt st et e ke o e e e e

] SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-030-000  TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-030-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER: 2‘7(;3&1 30-030-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD

SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049 , 1 S)T

[ IF PAID BY 12/10/2020 $50.00|

DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $0.00 COST)  $55.00
TO PAY TOTAL TAXES, RETURN BOTH STUBS BY 12/10/2020  $100.00

0741400300005 2020k OO0OODOS000S 1 DOOOOOOSS5004 20206




Ad-valorem Taxes

Phone Code Description Assessed Value |Tax Rate Tax Amount
7075274421 39900 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2002 BOND 0 0.013000 0.0000
7075274421 39901 SOCO JR COLLEGE 2014 BOND 0 0.024000 0.0000




TBUN2WEB SONOMA COUNTY 2020 - 2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL 11/04/2020
1.2.002 Erick Roeser 8:31:43AM
Auditor-Controller Treasurer-Tax Collector, 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

| PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES |
ASMT NUMBER:  078-140-081-000 TAXRATE AREA: 082027 | Origial bill date 08/16/2020

ORIG ASMT: 078-140-081-000 ACRES:  0.00

FEE NUMBER: 078-140-091-000

LOCATION: 2509 LEWIS DR

6255 VINE HILL RD
SEBASTOPOL CA 85472-2049 |

| COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS, AND TAXES

PHONE # CESCRIPTION PRIOR CURRENT BILLED
TAX COLLECTOR LAND 0 400 400
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281 0 0 0
PAYMENTS (888) 636-8418 0 0 4]
ASSESSOR 0 0 0
VALUATION (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888 0 0 0
BUS EQUIP (707) 565-1330 LOW VALUE 0 -400 -400
ADDR CHANGES (707) 565-1888 0 G 0
NET TAXABLE VALUE 9
$0.00
VOTER APPROVED TAXES / TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES & SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS / FEES
PHONE # CODE DESCRIFTION ASSESSED VALUE X TAX RATE 100 = TAX AMOUNT

(707) 521-6214 06700 WS DAM-RUSSIAN RIVER PROJ 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 565-3671 07200 PALM DRIVE HLTH CARE DIST 0 0.003000 50.00
(707)887-2279 20702 FORESTVILLE EL 2001 BONDS 0 0.023000 $0.00
(707)887-2279 20710 FORESTVILLE EL 2010 BONDS 0 0.022000 $0.00
(707)824-6417 36400 WEST SOCO UHSD 1996 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707) 8246417 36810 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 CREB 0 0.002000 §0.00
(707)824-6417 36811 WEST SOCO UHSD 2010 BONDS 0 0.007000 $0.00
(707)824-6417 36812 WEST SO CO UHSD 2018 BONDS 0 0.028000 $0.00

PHONE # DESCRIPTION DIRCHRG  PHONE# DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE # DESCRIPTION OIR CHRG

{707)823-8400  GRATON FIRE SPEC TAX $100.00

AGENCY TAXES $0.00
PENALTY & COST $0.00  DIRECT CHARGES RPN
AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES + FEES + PENALTY + COST + DELINQUENT PENALTIES $100.00
1st INSTALLMENT $50.00 2nd INSTALLMENT $50.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 $100.00
| SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-091-000 TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-091-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER:  078-140-091-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: 2508 LEWIS DR

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD i E 2 N D

SEBASTOPCL CA 95472-2049

L IF PAID BY 04/12/2021 $50.00 |
DELINQUENT AFTER 04/12/2021 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $20.00 COST)  $75.00

0741400910001 2020k 000000050005 2 00OO0DO0075002 2020k

---------------------------------------------------------- CUT HERE - - - - v e e nm e e e oo e m it im e oo e e e e e o e m xn ke m i mn e m o oo
| SONOMA COUNYTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
ASMT NUMBER: 078-140-091-000  TAX YEAR: 2020 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 078-140-091-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEENUMBER:  078-140-091-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100

LOCATION: 2509 LEWIS DR Santa Rosa, CA 95403

6255 VINE HILL RD : g 1 SlT

SEBASTOPOL CA 95472-2049

| ' IF PAID BY 12/10/2020 $50.00]

DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2020 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $0.00 COST)  $55.00
TO PAY TOTAL TAXES, RETURN BOTH STUBS BY 12/10/2020  $100.00

0741400910001 2020k 000000050005 1 0OOOOOOS5004 2020k




Ad-valorem Taxes

Phone Code Description Assessed Value |Tax Rate Tax Amount
7075274421 38960 S0OCO JR COLLEGE 2002 BOND 4 0.013000 0.0000
7075274421 39901 S0OCO JR COLLEGE 2014 BOND 0 0.024000 0.0000




Graton Fire Protection District

ROSTER

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444

www.gratonfire.com

CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT SHARE

* EFFECTIVE DATE November 2020 *

1 |Bill Bullard 8400|Chief / EMT B 292-7286] 887-8484
2 |Scott Fisher 8401 |Deputy Chief B 529-4483] 829-9344
3 IRobert Sabrowsky 8402]Asst Chief / EMT B 486-8481} 823-5725
4 |Josh Skikos 8403|Asst Chief Cc 529-0383] 829-4522| W
5 [Darrell Kopriva 8404 |Captain C+ 486-3775]536-9992| W| 576-1371
6 1lan Muskar 8405]Captain / EMT A 396-1147
7 |Lindsay Cruckshank 8406|Captain C+ 696-6049] 869-5616| W| 823-1542
8 |Jason Gray Engineer / EMT A 236-2605
9 Dustin Blumenthal Engineer / EMT C+ 490-2626
10 |Kyler Walker Engineer / EMT B 328-8234
11 |Dusty Parker Engineer / EMT B 953-0581
12 |Ed Miranda Firefighter C 483-0391
13 |Zach Colenzo Firefighter C 292-9739
14 |Shane Spelman Firefighter / EMT C+ 494-0929 829-1934
15 |Jonathan Preciado Firefighter / EMT C 480-5010
16 |[Matt Skinner Firefighter C+ ]530-680-1046
17 |Jacob Mual Firefighter / EMT C 721-4817
18 |Matt Miller Firefighter / EMT C 569-6301
19 ]Levi DeCarly Firefighter / EMT C 483-3280
20 |Chaz Mathias Firefighter C 480-0213
21 |Kyle Bartlett Firefighter / EMT C+ 490-6077
22 |Ryan Fernandez Firefighter / EMT C 332-6585
23 |Jenna Dunbar Firefighter C ]805-400-8589
24 ]JAmanda Roy Firefighter / EMT C 495-3055
25]Chris Lomanto Firefighter C 888-1057
26 |Ben Miller Firefighter / EMT B 326-1610
27 |Sam Ballenger Firefighter C 393-9080
28 | Jeremiah Mahan Trainee / EMT C 217-1484
29 |Jennifer Gehrmann Trainee C ]209-743-2248
30 |Kristen Cattell Trainee C 799-2432] 823-8454
31 |Emily Fuller Trainee C 799-7848
32 [Mathias Bonse Trainee C 326-5694 W1 577-4732
33]Lia Liskey Trainee C 326-1969 Wi 721-4402
34 |Derek Towne Trainee A 396-2315
35 [Evan Jacobs Cadet L 490-9491] 829-1161
36 [Maci Farmer Cadet 495-8244
Bob Maddocks President 888-4020] 823-9575
Torrey Farmer Vice President 495-7123
Mario Cesaretti Treasurer 591-5600] 823-9400
Wes Gray Secretary 953-1409] 823-5812
Jason Nunes Member 849-1311
GFPD Business Phone Number 823-8400
GFPD Fax Number 823-7251
Graton Firefighters Association Phone Number 823-8400 x120
Graton Fire Tree Farm/Heather O'Dell 322-2091
aton Fire Investigator/John Teague 483-1433




